
OFFICE OF GOVERNOR RONNIE MUSGROVE
INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: GOVERNOR
FROM: TURNER
SUBJECT: STATUS OF THE HRSA HOSPITAL GRANT & CDC BIOTERRORISM GRANT
DATE: 06/28/02
CC: RENICK
BOYD
MAYO
PHILLIP

The following is a status report on the application process of the two bioterrorism grants:

1. HHS has approved the state workplan for Public Health Preparedness and permitted the release of the remaining funds allotted by this CDC grant (\$9,066,380)
2. HHS requires additional information in regards to the workplan for Hospital Preparedness and is currently withholding remaining HRSA funds (\$1,081,630) while measurable objectives and specific time frames are developed
3. HHS is requesting a semi-annual progress report on October 1, 2002 of our current efforts made with the initial 20% allocations specified by these two grants

Attachments:

Letter from Tommy Thompson - HHS
Letter from Jerome Hauer – Office of Public Health Preparedness
Memo from Boyd & Wanda (3/02)